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‘Dy‘kman, Peter

From: Tuschen, Terry

Sent: Thursday, November 04, 1999 1:55 PM
To: Dykman, Peter

Subject: Marine anniversary resolution
importance: High

Hi Mr. Dykman,

| just sent over a drafting requést from Senator Moen for a Senate Resolution honoring the Marine
Corp on the occasion of their anniversary. The text of this resolution will be the same as LRB
3880/1, introduced by Rep. Nass.

If didn’t note it on the request but Rod asked if this could be a RUSH order...he wants to get it
introduced asap so that it can be on the calendar next Tuesday. Please drop me a line if you have
any questions.

Thanks again,

Terry E. Tuschen Jr.
Office of Senator Rod Moen



BILL LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
' REQUEST FORM Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561

5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street
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Use of this form is optional. It is often better to talk  Use this form only for BILL drafts. Attach more
directly with the LRB attorney who will draft the bill. pages if necessary.
——

Legislator, agency or other body requesting this draft: Q{Ad .7%/ /Zoo /7 o€

[ / / S
Date: | “1/5% Person submitting request (name, phone number):"ﬁ,;r.,, [ooschen
- _
2bb - F5%¢
S@me -~

Persons to contact for questions about this draft (names, phone numbers):

Describe the problem, including any helpful examples.

How do you want to solve the problem?
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Please attach a copy of any correspondence or other material that may help us.
If you know of any statute sections that might be affected, list them or provide a marked—-up (not re-

typed) copy.
You may attach a marked-up (not retyped) copy of any LRB dyaft, or provide its number (e.g., 1999

LRB-2345/1 or 1997 AB-67):__ L/2(3 3 F§0//

Requests are confidential unless stated otherwise.

e May we tell others that we are working on this for you? ﬁ/ﬁ
Yes No

Yes '
e If yes: Anyone who asks? D/ﬁ Any legislator? 0 O Only the following persons:

Yes No
Do you consider this request urgent? 0 D{yes, please indicate why:

Should we give this Tequest priority over any other pending request of this legislator, agency or
body? If yes, sign your name here:
Yes No

[rev: 6/5/98 1999DF20(fm)]



E 2 2 EE B oo w® 56 & 8 B M

s ‘MMW%MM%MWMW»%WM%

e Jiuend Engg ot e Finna, in. Wiorld, War 11,



%E%%gmmﬁa@mﬁﬁ&w

',‘MMWMMMmemmm




© 00 == & Ot A W N

| S Y =
N s~ W = O

State of Wisconsin

1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRB-3891/1
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1999 SENATE RESOLUTION

Relating to: commending past and present members of the United States Marine

Corps on the 224th Birthday of the Corps. |

Whereas, on November 10, 1775, the Continental Congress meeting in
Philadelphia passed a resolution that “two battalions of Marines be raised” for
service as landing forces with the fleet; and

Whereas, the resolution passed by the Continental Congress established ‘the
Continental Marines and niarked the birth date of the United States Marine Corps;
and |

Whereas, the men and women of the United States Marine Corps have proudly
served this country in war and peace since the American Revolution; and

Whereas, U.S. Marines have sacrificed much in their service and performed
with valor in all engagements including, the fight to the “Halls of Montezuma” in
Mexico City, the Battle of Bull Run in the American Civil War, the heroic action at
Belleau Wood in World War I, the amphibious landing at Iwo Jima in World War 11,

the landing at Inchon during the Korean Conflict, the landing at Da Nang in the
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Vietnam War, the Grenada intervention to rescue Americans, the participation in
Operation Just Cause in Panama to restore democracy, and combat in the Persian
Gulf War to repel Iraq’s invasion of Kuwait; anci

Whereas, the men and women of the United States Marine Corps have been
described as the “best of the best” because of their proud heritage of faithful service
with the leadership and resolve to face tomorrow’s challenges; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, That the members of the Wisconsin senate
commendg past and present members of the United States Marine Corps on the
224th Birthday of the Corps, and also commendft_};’ Corps for its commitment to
service on behalf of the people of Wisconsin and the United States; and, be it further

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall provide copies of this resolution to
the Commandant of the Marine Corps.

(END)



SUBMITTAL LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
-FORM Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561
5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 11/04/1999 ‘ To: Senator Moen

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-3891

Topic
honoring the Marine Corp on the occasion of their anniversary

Subject(s)

Memorials - miscellaneous

1. JACKET the draft for introduction @ % rggg't/

in the Senate _X or the Assembly _____ (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the

drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please
allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Attorney Peter J. Dykmaﬁ, General Counsel
Telephone: (608) 266-7098
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1999 SENATE RES

DLUTION 27

November 9, 1999 — Introduced by Senator MOEN. Referred to Committee on
Health, Utilities, Veterans and Military Affairs.

Relating to: commendihg past and present members of the United States Marine

Corps on the 224th Bii'thday of the Corps.

Whereas, on November 10, 1775, the Continental Congress meeting in
Philadelphia passed a resolution that “two battalions of Marines be raised” for
service as landing forces with the fleet; and

Whereas, the resolution passed by the Continental Congress established the
Continental Marines and marked the birth date of the United States Marine Corps;
and

Whereas, the men and women of the United States Marine Corps have proudly
served this country in war and peace since the American Revolution; and

Whereas, U.S. Marines have sacrificed much in their service and pérformed
with valor in all engagements including, the fight to the “Halls of Montezuma” in
Mexico City, the Battle of Bull Run in the American Civil War, the heroic action at
Belleau Wood in World War I, the amphibious landing at Iwo Jima in World War II,

the landing at Inchon during the Korean Conflict, the landing at Da Nang in the
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Vietnam War, the Grenada intervention to rescue Americans, the participation in
Operation Just Cause in Panama to restore democracy, and combat in the Persian
Gulf War to repel Irag’s invasionvof Kuwait; and

Whereas, the men and women of the United States Marine Corps have been
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described as the “best of the best” because o

proud heritage of faithful service

e T

ith the 1eadersh1p and resolve to face‘temorrow S ch lenges; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, That the membersof the Wisconsin senate commend

and present members of t ited States Marine Corps on the 224th Birthday

of the Corpg, and also commend the Corps for its commitment to service on behalf of

the people of Wisconsin and the United States; and, be it further

esolved, That the senate chief clerk shall provide copies of this resolution to |

th¢ Commandant of the Marine Corps.
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